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MEMORANDUM FOR: Helen F. Hoyt ;

AdministrativeJudgy
FROM: B. Paul Cotter, Jr.1'

Chief Administrativ<n Judge

|SUBJECT: REGARDING SAFETY LIGHT CORPORATION, II
L AL.
L
I

| I am forwarding for your file.in the above captioned
u proceeding copies of documents received from the Office of i
i the Secretary under covering memorandum dated October 18, 1

|. -1989 from Samuel J. Chilk. The documents include: |

1. The September 8, 1989 Motion of Safety Light
|

| Corporation for an extension of time to file an
; answer and to request a hearing.
1 s

|. 2. A letter, dated September 11, 1989, from James
l' Lieberman, Director, Of fice o' Enforcement,

granting a 20-day extension c.. time; and

3. A Motion by Safety Lig n ?ceporation, dated
..

October 2, 1989, to de1%c the prehearing
conference which incitdes a request for a hearing.

'

In view of the extension of time granted by the Director of
the office of Enforcement, the request for a hearing on the
order modifying licenses, dated August 21, 1989, appears to

| be timely. Therefore, this matter should be considered
| together with the requests for hearing filed on behalf of
|- the USR group of petitioners: USR Inhustries, Inc.; USR
|- Lighting, Inc.; USR' Chemical, Inc.; USR Metals, Inc.; and

' USR ilacural Resources, Inc. Accordingly, we do not consider
this latest filing by Safety Light Corporation to involve a

| separate docket. Please consider the Safety Light
| Corporation's answer and request for a hearing together with

tha USR group request Docket No. 3 0-5 9 8 0 .9 t al, . - OM-2 .

Enclosures, as stated
,

cc: S. J. Chilk, Secy /
R. M. Lazo, ASLBP
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